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CITY OF TUCKER 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 FORM 

 
ITB 2024-001 

Full Depth Reclamation and Resurfacing 

Upon receipt, please print and add to your proposal. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the supplement pertaining to the 
above referenced bid. 

 

COMPANY NAME:            

CONTACT PERSON:            

ADDRESS:             

CITY:        STATE:   ZIP:     

PHONE:        FAX:       

EMAIL ADDRESS:            

              

SIGNATURE      DATE 
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 QUESTION ANSWER 
1 Where can contractors drop 

equipment at throughout the project 
the night before? Single file down 
one side of a street coned off?   

Equipment needs to be stored on public property. 
This could be along one side of a street or in a cul 
de sac or in a public parking lot. Coordinate with 
the city inspector. 

2 Where can spoils be hauled off from 
curb clean up, etc? City 
yard?  Other? 

The City has no facility for excess spoils. 
Contractor is to haul off. 

3 Proposal references GADOT Spec. 
governs. Is the 315 Cement 
Stabilized Reclaimed Base 
Construction the spec. to use? 

Yes. 
 

4 Is a mix design required for this 
project like GADOT 315 calls out? 

The contractor’s plant is to submit a mix design. 

5 Is there a georeport or core findings 
of the roads to see how much asphalt 
there is and what 
is underneath? 

No cores have been done. 

6 Businesses with multiple entrances. 
Can we close off one entrance 
during the process? i.e. 
McDonald’s and QT at Roger 
Marten Way. 

Yes, as long as one full access driveway remains 
open at all times. Coordinate with the inspector. 

7 Hydrant and meter access. Will the 
city provide a meter and can we 
hook on to 
any hydrants in the project? 

The contractor is responsible for obtaining a 
water meter from DeKalb County Watershed 
Management. 

8 Is there a bidders list available? A plan holders list is available on BidNet.com 
posting for this ITB. 

9 Will the City of Tucker require the 
finished asphalt to be flush with the 
lip of the curb & gutter? 

The finished asphalt level should be the same as 
existing since we are removing the same depth 
that we’re replacing. 

10 What will be the average depth of 
the Patching? 

Patching depth will vary from 4”-6” in depth. To 
be determined by the City inspector. 

11 The pay item for Milling states that 
the depth will be 2”. Several of these 
roads that are not receiving FDR 
have asphalt above or in the gutter. 
Will the contractor only mill 2” on 
these roads also? 

Yes. 
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12 The proposal states that Hessian Ct. 
and Silversmith Ln. only receive 
Patching. What type of asphalt mix 
should be used for the Patching 
operation on these roads since it will 
not be covered up with a topping 
lift? What will be the depth of 
Patching on these (2) roads? 

19mm Superpave is to be used for patching to a 
depth of 4”-6” as determined by the City 
inspector.  

13 In the Special Conditions #8 states 
that Gunstock Dr. and Rosser 
Terrace have Speed Humps on them 
that will be removed and replaced. 
How about the (3) Speed Humps on 
Florence St.? 

Florence Street was inadvertently left out of 
Special Condition #5. All speed humps are to be 
milled and replaced. The milling and replacement 
of the speed humps is considered “incidental” and 
is to be included in the price of the milling and 
asphalt pricing. 

14 Several of these roads have tree 
roots that have pushed up the asphalt 
and the milling, patching and or 
FDR will remove these tree roots. If 
the tree happens to die after the 
work is performed will the 
contractor be held responsible for 
removing the tree? 

No. 

15 Will you be providing a list of 
streets with their limits as mentioned 
in the original bid documents? 

A list of streets is shown in Exhibit C. 

16 On streets where there are tree roots 
in the road, do you want the 
contractor to grind through them? 

Yes. 

17 What will be done with the Concrete 
Driveway Tie-Ins that owners have 
placed in the existing C&G if it gets 
broken in the construction process? 

The contractor is responsible for the repair of 
damaged property including driveway tie-ins, 
mailboxes, etc. 

18 I noticed a lot of uneven curb on 
Sarah Ln., will the city handle this 
prior to paving or will the contractor 
just pave to the existing elevation? 

No curb work is anticipated. Pave to existing 
elevation. 

19 On Glenwyck Pl there are is a 
concrete driveway at the end, how 
far are we expected to perform 
FDR? 

Perform FDR to the edge of the concrete 
driveway. 

 

 
 


